
Skinner, Nathaniel 
3/5/2014 11:41:20 AM 

Singh, Sumeet
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772) 
Chadha, Gurjeev (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=GlCU)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Gas Operations Org Chart

Sumeet and Gurjeev,

Thank you both for the quick turn around on the updated Org chart. And congratulations
Sumeet on the promotion and new job responsibilities.

Best,

Nat

From: Singh, Sumeet [mailto:S1St@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 11:33 AM
To: Skinner, Nathaniel
Cc: Chadha, Gurjeev
Subject: RE: Gas Operations Org Chart

Nat,

As a follow-up to your request below, attached is the updated Gas Operations Organizational 
chart. Since Jane’s retirement, I have assumed responsibility of her prior role.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or would like to discuss further.

Thank you.

SB GT&S 0070076

mailto:S1St@pge.com


Sumeet

From: Skinner, Nathaniel fmailto:nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 3:53 PM
To: Chadha, Gurjeev
Subject: PG&E Org chart request

Hi Gurjeev,

Is there any chance you can send me an updated org chart like the one attached, or point me in 
the right direction for who I could ask? Jane Yura used to send them to me every quarter or so, 
but I see she has retired.

Thanks,

Nat

Nathaniel W. Skinner

Supervisor, Natural Gas Section

Office of Ratepayer Advocates

California Public Utilities Commission

415-703-1393 (office)

415-265-5459 (cell)

nathaiiiel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov
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mailto:nathaiiiel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov


PG&EJ^ committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , ... ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/pnvacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0070078

http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/pnvacy/customer/

